
From: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
To: 	 Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
CC: 	 Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Raman, Mythili (CRM); 

FineIli, Alisa (SMO) 
Sent: 	 3/7/2011 4:45:33 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: AG press conference materials 

Thanks Jason, Laura and Myth iii for getting this together so fast. Gary 

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 4:40 PM 
To:[ 	Admin. Assistant 	Jenkins, Linda A (SMO) 
Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Raman, Mythili (CRM); 
FineIli, Alisa (SMO) 
Subject: AG press conference materials 

Hello; ----;and Linda, 

Attached please fH the current briefing materials for the AG in 	 for Wednesday's press conference. 
Specifically, 

op 
I emailed v.h7.1. -.1t iller and we'll have a drat Q&A document later. I also believe. J. -  - -.n Weinstc.i!: .1 be sending 
you a sh^rt 

Ple ..3 	my: 	H :ere's anything else you need. 

Best, 
Laura 

Laui : 	n : 
Public / 	Specialist 
Department of Justice 
laura sweeney2@usdoj.gov  
202-514-2007 
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